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9 th Mar c h, 1925 .

Dear Dr. Armstrong:-

There is a little matter in 
your co-operation in orderwhich I seek 

right. to put

T'hen you resigned from the 
took it that there

asked sir va0an°? °n the Slo°toral Board 
asKed oir Pincent to nominate
-ne ^resident took the ground that
appeared among the Emeritus

staff of McGill I 
created was then 

and
a successor to you.

as your name
you were s 1-î 11 v professors and as,/ u ere still a member of the - y u

y?U WerQ elieihle to remain'"* 
the Electoral Board.
contention because I 
that he had taken 
him that

Medical
a member of 

I did not combat his 
hoped you would realize 

the wrong ground and say to 
Of course, someyou could not 

one has badly advised 
Professors

serve.
the President. Erne ritusare not members of a faculty and the 

- not so place them. In fact the
that thov o™nn0?nCenent distin°tly indicates at tnoj are not members of Faculty
As a member of the Electoral Board 
merauer of the Faculty of Medicine, 
are not a member of 
will

Calendar does 
G alendar

of Medicine, 
must be a 
and as you

the Faculty of Medicine, 
you are not eligible to

yousee that s erve.
"/on * t you kindly help in easing 

to the President that 
serve as a member and greatly oblige,

Yours faithfully,

tne situation by intimating 
you cannot
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